

MINOR: COMPUTER SCIENCE (CS)	
CS 120 Programming I	3
CS 130 Programming II and Data Structures	3
CS 220 Computer Organization and Single-User Systems	3
CS 230 Object-Oriented Programming	3
Choose two of:	
CS 332 Design and Analysis of Algorithms	3
CS 352 Programming Languages	3
CS 356 Operating Systems	3
CS 365 Theory of Computation	3
CS 374 Software Engineering	3
TOTAL	18

Deleted: CS 111 Introduction to Computer Science . 1

Deleted: CS 332 Design and Analysis of Algorithms . 3

Deleted: one

Deleted: 1

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted: 19

Deleted: 1